POLICY AND SERVICES COMMITTEE

Members Regular Meeting

Yiaway Yeh - Chair ‘ Tuesday, March 9, 2010

Karen Holman ' 7:00 p.m.

Gail Price Council Conference Room

Nancy Shepherd Civic Center
250 Hamilton Avenue

Palo Alto, California
AGENDA

1. Oral Communications

2. Discussion and Potential Recommendations on Colleagues’

Memorandum Related to Infrastructure Blue Ribbon Commission

3. | Policy & Services Discussion and Recommendations on Committee and

Council Priorities Workplans

4, Discussion of Upcoming Meetings and Topics
- Tuesday, April 13 at 7 p.m.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, listening assistive
devices are available in the Council Chambers and Council Conference Room. Sign
language interpreters will be provided upon request with 72 hours advance notice.


http://www.cityofpaloalto.org/civica/filebank/blobdload.asp?BlobID=18982

MEMORANDUM

TO: Policy and Services Committee
FROM: Kelly McAdoo Morariu
DATE: March 9, 2010

SUBJECT: Status of Referral Items in Committee

The following items have been assigned to staff for additional follow-up or information:

Council
Referral Date Item and Status
March 8, 2010 Colleagues’ Memorandum on Infrastructure Blue Ribbon Commission —

If the Council does not vote to refer this item to Policy & Services
Committee on March 8, the item will be removed from the March 9
agenda.




